Subject: Warning Devra Patton West — A Vile Despicable Creature Currently Targeting Sedona &
Scottsdale Spiritual Communities.

Warning ‘Rishi Devra’ AKA Con Artist and Violent Convicted Criminal Devra Patton West — A
Vile Despicable Creature Currently Targeting Sedona & Scottsdale Spiritual Communities.

Thanks to religious freedom laws, robbers, fraudsters, extortionists and suspected serial killers like Devra Patton
West can move from one state, where they are recognized as criminal, and upon arriving at the next state describe
themselves as “a spiritual guardian of the region” and “a blessing to all souls.” Below is an excerpt from the latest
propaganda piece to be found on Devra Patton West's website.

West’s propaganda and lies...

THE RISHI OF THE WEST
Devraw Ade Maa... The -f@cg"b‘}a’ofm

“As a spiritual guardian of the region, her presence
in both Sedona and Scottsdale i< a blessing for all
souls and especially for those who seek spivitual
envichment and the ultimate awakening of
enlightenment.”

Below here are some examples of souls she blessed in Montana.

What the newspapers say!
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Above from left to right: Whitefish Pilot newspaper article July 12 2007 Bigfork Eagle newspoper orticle August 9 2007
Whitefish Pifat newspaper article 24 Aprif 2008. Rovalli Republic newspaper article Octaber 2 2008,

The Whitefish Pilot newspaper article laid bare Devra Patton West’s criminal racketeering business model in
Montana. It made the public aware that Devra Patton West was the defendant in several fraud related lawsuits
and was at the time, being prosecuted for assaulting a local female doctor who West was in the process of
extorting $1.3 million from. Then there was the matter of West knowingly and wilfully fraudulently


https://www.omniawakening.org/
http://omniawakening.net/documents/6.%20Whitefish%20Pilot%20July%202007.pdf

misrepresenting a multi-million dollar home belonging to Robert & Tabby Ivy, as belonging to her. In fact, for two
years West showed images of the property in her brochures and on her website, implying that she was the owner.
The real owners repeatedly asked West not to use their home in this way, but West, a Satanist and dangerous
psychopath, ignored their requests.

Three weeks later, a second newspaper article was published in the Bigfork Eagle newspaper which made it clear
that Devra Patton West, while masquerading as a billionaire while giving evidence in court for her son on July 12
2007, was in fact nearly bankrupt (for the second time). The second newspaper article showed that West had a
lien against her for $2,600 in unpaid employment taxes and had been evicted from two rental properties in quick
succession. It was also clear from statements given by senior cult member Geoffrey Reynolds, that he had money
laundered $460,000 that had been extorted from Dr. Pat Cole MD. On October 2 2008, an article appeared in the
Ravalli Republic newspaper detailing how Devra West had defrauded John Watson who, while researching his
lawsuit, found that there were literally scores of victims of theft, fraud and extortion. Some 90% of the victims
were members of her cult who, having been brainwashed and conditioned, were reluctant to go to the police or
seek justice through the civil courts as they knew they would be targeted by West and risked illness, serious injury
or death.

What the courts say!

W armanl Dictals

Top row left to right: Devra West 2007 odmission of guilt in Larry Brazdo frowd case. 2008 Sheriff's Sole to force her to pay
previous victims of crime 52,000,000 in court fines ond interest. 2008 Canviction far assault. 2008 West found guilty of
defrouding John Waotson. Second row from left to tight: Arrest warrant for criminal check froud. Arrest worrant for felony theft.
Devro west and son Chris Hoywood guilty of defrouding Top to Bottom Construction. This is the tip of the iceberg!

To view documentary evidence on the above please follow these links. 2007 D West V Brazda Life. 2008 Sheriff’s
Sale. 2008 Conviction for assault. 2008 Found guilty of defrauding John Watson. 2008 Arrest warrant for criminal
check fraud. 2009 Arrest warrant for Felony Theft. 2009 Devra West & son Chris Haywood found Guilty of
defrauding Top to Bottom Construction. This is the tip of the iceberg!

More propaganda and lies....
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Below is an excerpt from a propaganda piece to be found on Devra Patton West's Facebook pages.

Rishi Regent of the Great Masters

As the Light that stands behine Leaders and world sgrvers acrpss the
globe ...

As awn instrument of mercy, she offers the phenomena of Divine Grace

_..and the karmic vespludtion of divine dispensation.

Below here are some examples of ‘mercy’ that West showed her ‘students’ / cult members in
Montana.

What the victims of vicious assaults say

Abave from left ta right: Employee Susannah Felder partially scalped. Beatrice McGuire hod part af her ear ripped aoff. Dr. Pat
Cole MD repeatedly hit on the head by West who used the heel of her shoe as o0 weopan. Ingrid Smith's & year ald son assaulted.

To view documentary evidence and victim statements about the above, please follow these links. A statement by
ex-charity board member AJ White, about Susannah Felder. A statement by witness Debra Coffey, about the
assault on Beatrice McGuire. A statement from friend Rebecca West (no relation to Devra West) about the assault
upon Dr. Cole and the extortion of $1.3 million from Cole by Devra West. The Whitefish Pilot and Bigfork Eagle
newspapers also covered the assault. A statement by Ingrid Smith about the assault on her son.

What the victims of attempted murder and threats of murder say. (One victim of actual murder, Lisa Swidler,
cannot speak for herself!).
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Above from left to right: Liso Swidler murdered by Devra West in 2005. Marion Contwell kidnapped, falsey imprisoned, the
subject af extortion, was tald she would be murdered if she went to the palice. Marian Cantwell sloted far murder, an emplayee
overheard West planning her murder but spored after poying West 51.3 million. Jfohn Watson defrouded by West like so many
before ond since. Went public to the newspapers and b ecame the subject af a failed murder ottaampt by West in 2007.

Above. Lisa Swidler murdered by Devra West after she tried to leave the cult. Lisa arranged a $30,000 two week
bridging loan with cult member Dave Kushner — once in receipt of the money, West refused to repay it or even
speak to Dave Kushner, even though West had signed an agreement to repay the money. As West told John
Watson in March of 2003, her agreements are worthless. Marion Cantwell was kidnapped, held captive and
beaten By West until Marion agreed to give up a large part of the sales proceeds of her house. Upon release she
was told that if she went to the police she would be killed. You can hear Dave Kushner talk about Marion’s ordeal
by going here.

Dr. Pat Cole MD was a student of West’s and her business partner in West’s latest greatest ‘save the world’ fund
raising scheme. Cole was repeatedly beaten as part of a campaign of violence, whose objective was to separate
the Whirlpool heiress from her fortune. West succeeded in doing that but was convicted of misdemeanor assault
and fined $500 and given a 6 month suspended jail sentence. The April 24 2008 newspaper article speaks to Devra
West’s conviction for assault which she and the cult denied had occurred!

John Watson was a consultant that Devra West had hired to help with her latest and greatest save the world
scheme which in reality, were just fundraising exercises that resulted in all the monies going into West’s pocket. If
West could defraud or extort money from consultants or employees, then that was a bonus. In March 2003, John
Watson announced he was going to sue Devra west for fraud. In the time between that announcement and him
getting judgment against West in 2008, he became the subject of a series of dirty tricks designed to force him to
drop his lawsuit against Devra West. These dirty tricks included defamation from the cult, threats from the cult,
his family became the subject of a campaign of ‘under the radar’ violence from Devra West, and he became the
subject of a failed murder plot in 2007. Then in 2010, he became the subject of a conspiracy to bankrupt him.

Witness Tampering.

Below is a link to an analysis of four court cases that Devra Patton West and the senior members of her cult / gang
tried to subvert in Montana by threatening / intimidating victims and hostile witnesses. It is called ‘Witness
Tampering.’

Rishi Devra - Evidence shows beyond doubt that Devra Patton West has attempted to Subvert Multiple Court cases
by Targeting Victims and Witnesses with Violence.

Witness tampering is punishable by up to 20 years in jail if physical force was used, attempted or threatened.
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FBI TAKE NOTE. In the United States, the crime of witness tampering in federal cases is defined by
statute at 18 U.S.C. § 1512, which defines it as "tampering with a witness, victim, or an informant.”
The punishment for such an offense is up to 20 years if physical force was used, attempted, or
threatened. The tampering need not have actually been successful in order for it to be criminal.

Therein lies the problem, as Devra Patton West does not have to use ‘physical’ force. As an occult master trained
in Shamanic ‘visioning’ she can direct a campaign of occult ‘under the radar’ violence at victims and witnesses with
the intention of causing severe illness, injury or even death.

Devra West is not a guru, Devra West never was a guru. She is and always was a vicious
criminal who chose to masquerade as a guru because doing so gives her a place to hide in
plain sight.

Devra West’s early criminal life — 1970’s & 1980’s.

If we look at Devra West’s pedigree, we see that prior to acquiring occult (hidden) knowledge in the early 1990’s,
she was already a common criminal operating outside the law. As witness / victim Jeremy Samuelson relates, in
the statement he sent the whistleblower John Watson in 2007, Devra West and her husband Jack West were pot
growers / drug dealers who had defrauded him out of $10,000. In 1991, Devra West defrauded Satya, a class mate
of hers at the ‘energy mastery’ school, out of $6000. In other words, West’s desire to manipulate, rob, defraud

and extort money from others was already ingrained in her before she decided to announce her ascendancy to the
status of an Ascended Master.

Pot grower, drug Attended Robert Jaffe Declared herself an
dealer, prolific School for Energy Ascended Master. Many
substance abuser, con Mastery which was also  records of abuse against
artist & bankrupt a cult / cult school students / cult members
1970/s 1990) 1991 Chased out off New
& 19807 Teo 1991 T 1995 Mexico iy 1995 by
gun wielding victim
whie she targeted
with oceult vielence
2010 To) 2005 1995
Present To 2010 To 2005
Currently masquerading Masquer&ded as the Masqueraded as the

as the Ascended Master  Ascended Master Surya  Ascended Master Devra
Rishi Devra, the Sage of ~ Ma. Two arrest warrants,  Ji. Her charity struck off

Sedona and the Regent a conviction for assault, in 2004 for fraud, one
of the Spiritual multiple appearances in suspected murder, and
Hierarchy of the court for fraud, forced to  numerous acts of theft,

Western Hemisphere.  pay victims 52,000,000 in  fraud, extortion, violence
court fines and interest and mental and physical
and attempted to murder abuse
the whistleblower for
making this public

As a consequence of acquiring occult (hidden) knowledge while attending The Robert Jaffe School for Energy
Mastery between 1990 & 1991, Devra West achieved two important objectives.



http://omniawakening.net/documents/34.%20Jeremy%20Samuleson%20Email.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/116.%20Statement%20from%20Satya%20Regarding%20D%20West.pdf
https://forum.culteducation.com/read.php?12,57030
https://forum.culteducation.com/read.php?12,57030

1. As a narcissist who thought she was superior to everyone else, Devra West now had some tricks up her sleeve
which she could use to convince spiritual seekers that she was a ‘divine being,” a Master Teacher to be worshipped
and obeyed.

2. After acquiring a certain level of skill at Shamanic visioning, she was able to exponentially leverage her criminal
tendencies. She could do this because the Shamanic skills she had acquired, could be used as a weapon to
manipulate the sheeple (spiritually confused persons who cannot tell a devil from and angel) into doing her
bidding. It could also be used to facilitate theft, fraud, extortion and to intimidate victims and witnesses into
silence or murder her victims and witnesses, all with plausible deniability. Below are a couple of links. One
explains how she uses the occult to intimidate victims and witnesses and murder those who challenger her. The
other is a link to her Brazilian counterpart ‘John of God’ who was recently arrested for child sex trafficking and a
range of other offenses. Note with him, the use of occult knowledge at the time of his arrest and how afraid
victims were to come forward until after he had been arrested. | suspect the same will be true of Devra Patton
West.

How Devra West uses occult knowledge to silence her critics and the victims and withesses of crime.

A Comparison between Rishi Devra AKA Devra Patton West & Joao Teixeira de Faria AKA John of God.
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Above from left to right: Devra West's guru identity is o big fat lie. One she has built with millions of dollars from orgonized
crime while using the ‘pratection’ of religious freedom lows ta misrepresent herself to the pubiic. Center: The description af o
narcissist. Right: A lorge percentage of the warld’s population are psychapaths — think whot thot means for the rest of us!

Below is an excerpt from a website entitled ‘Cult Education Institute’ by following the link you can review
statements given by those who escaped from that cult. Here is an excerpt from one ex-cult member who decided
to leave The Robert Jaffe School for Energy Mastery.

i Cult Education Institute f@® &

Forum Index  Disclaimer Forum Rules

CEl Home  Getting Help  Mind Control Contact About Links Books HelpUs FAQ

We were told that all sorts of things were "against God". Things like Reiki healing, which I had been involved in for some
years. Over time | would learn that homosexuality and eastern religions were also "against God". By then, | had become
quite disgusted with all that was being asked of me and | wrote an email to Dr. Jaffe announcing that | was leaving the path.
Jaffe responded months later and threatened that I could become sick and die from something like cancer for leaving. That
did not happen. Instead, | discovered some years later that Jaffe's own wife got ill with cancer and died from it.

We know from witnesses, that Devra West took the Robert Jaffe playbook and adapted it for her own use. After
completing her training in 1991, she declared herself to be an Ascended Master stating that anyone disagreeing
with her was ‘blocking the energies.” Very quickly, she formed a personality cult around herself and proceeded to
do what all narcissists / psychopaths do, which is to assert their divine right to rule over the lives of others while
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harvesting the energy and the finances of those trapped in the cult to better themselves. We also know that Devra
West used the threat of murder as a way of intimidating victims, witnesses and the members of her own cult into
remaining silent about her criminal acts. A document entitled ‘Pats Records’ which was given to the Flathead
police department in 2007 references the fact that Devra West mentally and physically abused several of the
members of her New Mexico cult. Until one day she targeted the wrong person, who literally chased her out of
the state in the middle of the night with a large loaded gun!

Victims of crime and mental physical abuse and organized crime in Montana.

Below, from her ‘World Service’ efforts in Montana between 1995 & 2005, when she operated out of Victor MT as
the Ascended Master Devra Ji.

Those Accusing the Ascended Master ‘Devra Ji* of Those Accusing the Ascended Master ‘Devra Ii' of

Mental & Physical Abuse between 2001 and 2005 Crimes between 2001 and 2002

Employees Employees & Students Violent Assaults

Al ‘White Charity Board Member Susannah Felder Partially scalped by Devra West

Barbara Costantino  Personal Secretary Beatrice McGuire Part of ear ripped off by Devra

Tania Hurley Personal Assistant West

Kathleen Franciseo  House Keeper Anandrs George Phvysically essaulted on several

Diane Stoner Persanal Secretary oCcasions

Kelly House Keapar Manji Cochrane Phyysically abused on several

Cindy Beermnan Office Manager OCCASIONS

Carlida Finch Employee Lisa Swidler Died suddenty and mysterioushy

Lou Chalmers Personal Assistant after trying to leave the cult; was
also & witness 1o fraud on Dave

Ex-Family Members Kushner and kidnap and axtortion
of Marion Cantwell. | believe she

Kendal Strnad Terrorized after deciding to divorce was murdered to keep her quiet.

West's son Chiris Haywood in 2004
Jamie Heywood Terrorized afier deciding 1o divorce Employess & Students the subject of Fraud or Extortion

Wasr's con Chris Haywood in 2007
Mike Hendrickson Defrauded out of 5200,000

Students / Teachers at School After signing a note to guarantee
the charity's overdraft which
Deborah Coffey Assistant Teacher Dewra West empried inte her
Ingrid Smith Teacher personal trust fund
Lance Wallace Student Dave Kushner Defrauded out of 530,000
Rebakah Edminster Teacher Joseph Costantino Defrauded out of 510,000
Judy Morris Student Marion Cantwell Kidnapped, held prisoner, beaten
Elaine Student and told she would be murdened if
Jenny Student she went o the police; finally
Sharalyn Student released after giving up a large
Nadine Piarro Student part of the sale proceeds of her
home.

1.  AJWhite — Charity Board Member and witness to fraud.

The whistleblower — Consultant defrauded out of wages and shares.

Barbara Costantino — Personal Secretary and witness to Devra West’s attempts at ‘rewriting’ history so as to blame each victim expelled

from the cult.

Tania Hurley — House keeper who was convinced that Devra West was / is insane.

Kathleen Francisco — Assistant house keeper and witness to Devra West’s criminality.

Diane Stoner — Personal secretary and witness to Devra West’s criminality.

Kendall Strnad — Devra West’s daughter in law and the victim of occult attacks.

Jamie Haywood — Devra West’s daughter in law and the victim of occult attacks.

Carlida Finch — Employee given the option to join the cult or be fired and witness to Devra West’s plan to murder Dr. Pat Cole MD.

10. Debra Coffey — Assistant Teacher and witness to the mental and physical abuse meted out by Devra West towards students targeted for
extortion.

11. Ingrid Smith — Teacher and witness to cruelty meted out to amongst others her 6 year old son.

12. Rebekah Edminster — Teacher witness to cruelty towards students and employees by Devra West.

13. Judy Morris — Student that alleges that many students were pressured into taking take out loans to give money to Devra West apparently
being told that the more money they gave the closer to God they would be!

14. Elaine — Student who speaks to the $250,000 emerald necklace she saw Devra West wearing and the fact that she believes that she has
millions stashed away.

15. Susannah Felder — Employee partially scalped after being assaulted by Devra West.

16. Beatrice McGuire — Student who had her ear partially ripped off for challenging Devra West’s lies in public.
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17. Anandra George — Student repeatedly physically abused and forced to write false statements about the whistleblower that Devra West
intended to use in court.

18. Lisa Swidler — Student / Teacher probably murdered by Devra West to keep her quiet about two serious crimes she witnessed against
other students.

19. Mike Hendrickson — Student defrauded out of $200,000 by Devra West when the overdraft he guaranteed at the charity’s bank was
emptied into a personal trust fund for Devra West and her eldest son Rob Meador.

20. Dave Kushner — Student defrauded out of $30,000.

21. Joseph Costantino — defrauded out of $20,000 in wages; after fighting Devra West at tribunal agreed to settle at 50 cents on the dollar.

22. Marion Cantwell — Student kidnapped, held captive and beaten until she agreed to give up part of the sale proceeds of her house (tens of
thousands of dollars?) to Devra West as a ‘donation.” Lakeside MT calling herself ‘Surya Ma’ 2005 to 2011.

Below, from her ‘World Service’ efforts between 2005 and 2010, when she operated out of Flathead Lake MT as
the Ascended Master Surya Ma.

1. Arrgst Warrant Criminal 2. Conviction for Assaulting 3. sheriff's Sabe to pay A, whistheblower's Fraud
Chack Frausd o, Cole MD $2,000,000 in court fines Judgement

5. Defendant in Fravd with 6. Defendant in Fraud Law 7. Viclous Assault on B, The mare Money you
Larry Brazda Suit with ‘Tep to Bettom” Female Members of Cult give the Cleser to God,

9. Devra West"s son Chris Haywood has a criminal recond for Forgery, Possession of Dangerous

Drugs and a Motor Vehiches Conviction. Does this evidence indicate that Devra west and her 10 Felony Theft Arrest
family are “Living the Divine Life’ or Living a Life of crime? Warrant
1.  Arrest Warrant for Criminal Check Fraud.
2. Conviction for Assaulting Dr. Cole MD & News Article announcing same.
3.  Becoming the subject of a Sheriff’s Sale to force her to pay her creditors $2,000,000 in court judgments and interest.
4.  Whistle-blower’s judgment against Devra West for fraud.
5. Defendantin fraud case brought by Larry Brazda and others.
6. Defendantin fraud case brought by Top to Bottom’ Construction.
7.  Vicious Assaults on female members of her culti.e. Susannah Felder & Beatrice McGuire, Jamie Haywood and Dr. Pat Cole MD.
8.  The Students who took out loans for Devra West after being told, “They would be closer to God.”
9.  West’s son’s criminal record. Like mother like son?
10. Arrest Warrant for felony theft.

Follow this link to read a more comprehensive list of crimes against spiritual seekers that she suckered into joining
her cult in Montana.

Devra Patton West and accomplices are estimated to have extorted $30 to $50 million from scores of victims in
NM, MT & AZ with their ‘divine being’ racketeering scam.
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What we are saying loudly and clearly and backing up with court documents, newspaper articles and
victim and witness statements is:-

1. Devra Patton West is not and never was a guru.

2. Devra West is a cold blooded killer. Just because she uses a ‘weapon’ that is not recognized by legal statute
as a weapon does not lessen murder or extra judicial killings. The victims are still dead!

3. Having a ‘license to kill,” which we believe she uses regularly, gives her absolute control / power over the
members of her cult. Hence, when Dave Kushner was defrauded out of $30,000 he did nothing. When
Marion Cantwell was kidnapped, beaten, falsely imprisoned and forced to hands over tens of thousands of
dollars she did nothing. Mike Hendrickson defrauded out of $200,000 did nothing.

4. Having gotten away with this for 27 years, yes 27 years, Devra Patton West has come to believe that she is a
god, a minor deity. Hence she dresses like a Greek Goddess and holds court like a head of state. Devra West
is a serial killing psychopath who if there is any truth in her ex-husbands comments, may have murdered
dozens. Reynolds and Williams are willing accomplices in murder and racketeering.

Devra Patton West would not have lasted for 27 years without being arrested and tried for racketeering and
murder without the help of corrupt, weak minded individuals who agreed to become willing accomplices in
organized crime and murder. Chief amongst these willing accomplices are Geoffrey Reynolds CPA and Julio
Williams MD.

Geoffrey Reynolds CPA was / is totally aware of Devra West's criminality and though
he had never met the whistleblower plotted with her to murder the him in 2007.
When the murder plot failed he jointly conspired with her to extort 510,000,000 from
the whistleblower by making false statements to a Montana court.

. Rishi Devra has been guiding my life for many years. 1am honored
that she allows me to help her global awakening move forward.

Geoffrey Reynolds CPA 2014

“There are no words to express the profound nature of sitting with o
_ spiritual master of Rishi’s caliber she is a virtual wellspring of living
divinity.”

Julio Williams MD 2017.

Julio Williams MD a member of west’s cult / criminal gang since 2000. Williams posted
a defamatory statement about the whistleblower in 2005, sent him a threatening letter
in 2007 promising to fund West’s legal fees to the tune of 52,00,000. Williams
promotes and supports her claims to be able to deliver ‘divine grace healings’ and pays
for venues for her to interview those prepared to pay $500,000 for a fake cure!

Geoffrey Reynolds CPA. To be clear, no ‘normal’ employee would turn a blind eye to serious crimes being
committed by his employer against other employees — Geoffrey Reynolds did. No ‘normal’ employee would make
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false statements to the press and publish multiple statements on his employer’s website denying a crime (the
assault on Dr. Pat Cole MD) that he knew his employer had committed. No ‘normal’ employee would agree to
conspire with their employer to murder a total stranger that his employer had a legal dispute with — Geoffrey
Reynolds did. No ‘normal’ employee would, after the murder plot failed, agree to make totally false statements to
a court about a total stranger on behalf of his ‘employer’ for the purposes of conspiring to bankrupt that person
his employer had a legal dispute with — Reynolds did.

Geoffrey Reynolds is currently employed by McSwain & Co. an Olympia Washington firm of accountants. When we
advised McSwain & Co. of Reynolds’ involvement with organized crime, they at first sanitized his entry on the
firm’s website to remove all mention of Reynolds’ association with Devra Patton West’s criminal racketeering gang
between 2006 & 2014. More recently, they removed his photograph as well.

Geoffrey Reynolds, CPA

Abaove left: The previous sonitized entry for Geaffrey Reynalds on McSwain & Co s website. The entry does not mention
Reynolds’ time in the cwit between 2006 & 2014, instead it infers e waos an independsant contractor. Right: The phota that used
to be there was recently removed and his resume reduced still further.

Below is an actual copy and paste from Reynolds’ own personal website, which can be found by following this link
http://www.geoffreylreynolds.com/. It seems that while he has amended his work resume to hide the fact that he
was involved with organized crime for 6 years, he has not tried to hide it on his own personal website!

Career Summary

Consultant, Geoffrey L. Reynolds, CPA, 2014 to present. Established financial management consultancy. Provided fund raising
and management advice for various publications and movie productions. Services also included tax and estate planning, forensic
accounting, and developing / implementing accounting and computer systems.

Senior Financial Manager, Surya Enterprises Unlimited, Inc., 2006 to 2014. Directs financial, legal, HR, IT and day-to-day
operations. Securing funding and managing banking relationships. Set up and maintains accounting and computer systems.
Created financial procedures and checks to secure and manage all assets. Created flexible financial projections for 1, 2, 5, 10, 20
years. Envisioned company's future and implement plans, strategies and policies to guide and direct employees to achieve

it. Supervised and coordinated organization's operations and made sure employees have the resources needed to do their

jobs. Over sees all operations to minimize expenses. Completely responsible financial system and all financial reporting and
management reports. Managed all property under control of the company. Negotiated office leases and land purchases. Lead

staff of 15.

Consultant, Geoffrey L. Reynolds, CPA, 2003 to 2006. Established financial management consultancy. Provided fund raising and
management advice for various publications and movie productions. Services also included tax and estate planning, forensic
accounting, and developing / implementing accounting and computer systems.

Below is a screen capture from a Google search for Geoffrey Reynolds. | am sure McSwain & Co. continue to be
grateful for all the positive exposure they are getting as a result of their continued association with Geoffrey
Reynolds.
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Geoffrey Reynolds CPA - member of a Criminal Racketeering Gang
https://www.omniawakening.net/geoffreyreynolds.html| ~

Geoffrey Reynolds CPA - The Urban dictionary defines the word 'scum’ thusly:- (adj.) Possibly the
worst word you can have your name associated with. It is hard ...

Dr. Julio Williams MD. No ‘normal’ friend, associate or colleague would agree to post a defamatory statement
about a total stranger, John Watson, on Devra West’s website — Williams did. No ‘normal’ friend, associate or
colleague would agree to send a threatening email to a total stranger for the purposes of intimidating the stranger
into dropping his lawsuit against Devra West — Williams did. No ‘normal’ friend, associate or colleague would offer
to donate $2,000,000 to fund Devra West's legal fees against a stranger she defrauded — Williams did. No ‘normal’
friend, associate or colleague would agree to buy a domain name, pay for a website that hosts a totally false
statement (analysis here) asserting that the injunction Devra West ‘bought’ by outspending the whistleblower in a
series of civil lawsuits was instead the result of an investigation by a judge into a cyber-extortion scam against
Devra West — Williams did.

INJUNCTION
ATa s TR T

Above from left to right: Senior cult / gang member Julio Williams MD getting a blessing from his Satanist coven leader.
Center: the statement he posted on a ‘paid for by him website’ (analysis here) that seeks to morph his and West’s conspiracy
against Watson as an independent investigation by a judge into a cyber-extortion scam by a foreign national!

Right: Ass licker Williams on his knees at the feet of his Occult Master being thanked for his contribution.

More recently, Williams hosted a ‘Sacred Sunday with Rishi’ (gag) at a property he rented in Carefree AZ (see
image below here) at his own expense, and specifically for the use of Devra West. As one can see from the
sycophantic ‘testimonials’, Williams was clearly ‘marketing’ the suspected serial killer as being able to deliver
‘miracle cures’ - for a hefty price, of course.


http://omniawakening.net/documents/20.%20Defamation%20of%20JW.pdf
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/84.%20Exchange%20of%20emails%20with%20Julio%20Williams.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/images/670.JPG
http://omniawakening.net/truthaboutinjunction.html
http://omniawakening.net/truthaboutinjunction.html

Comments from Students:

1 simply commot Imogine @ troiing that gives so rmech, covers 5o
much ond coves so much. After many, many methods over the years,

thank God, | hove found my poth. What a difference! =

Julie Williama MD, heart surgeon snd devoted seaker

~ Qur June 12th ~
Sacred Sunday with Rishi
will be hosted at the home of Dr, Julia Williams
= East Blagrooach Paw  Carelrees, Arksona 8537

Julio Williams, MD.,. cardiclogirt and thorock surgeon, ovid seeker

= 10 m o k2 pme-

Above right: A couple of gushing testimonials from ass-ficker Julio Wiliiams for the leader of his cuit.
Borrem left: Willioms announcing “Socred Sunday with Rishi” rotolly aware af her criminol past.

In contravention of all medical norms, and in contravention of the FDA rules, Julio Williams was on hand as a bona
fide physician / surgeon to assure potential candidates for extertion healing that Devra West really was a ‘divine
being’ and able to deliver ‘Divine Grace Healings’ as advertised on her Facebook pages. Williams knows full well
that once wealthy spiritual seekers or the wealthy candidates for healing have been identified, they would be
targeted for extortion. He knows that the same weapon used to keep the rank and file members of the cultin line,
would be used to make themill and then force them to pay for a cure. He knows that the same weapon used to
murder Lisa Swidler, would be used against them. He knows that the same weapon used to target the
whistleblower and his family for the past 12 plus years, will be used against them. However, being a Satanist, all
forms of cruelty and harm are like blessings to him.

Essentia Health Welcomes Dr. Julio
Williams

Publizhed on Seprersibher 13, 2008
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Above laft: One of Willioms’ patients describes Willioms os o dongerous physician and says if you see him caming, run the other
waoy! Essentio Heolth in North Dokota appear to be welcoming Williams with open arms. | wonder how long that will lost!

A search of Google Images at this address reveals a wealth of information about Dr. Julio Williams and his close
association with Devra Patton West the leader of his cult / criminal gang.
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Above: Google Imoges show the close association between Dr. Julio Willioms MD and Devro Patton West since the yeor 2000,

In the images above from left to right. First left: A gushing statement posted by Williams on a social media site in
2014 as he sought to entice new potential victims to join the cult he had been a member of for 19 years. Note that
in 2014 Julio Williams was well aware of all the crimes Devra West had committed in Montana including the two
arrest warrants, conviction for assault, her being the subject of a Sheriff’s Sale to force her to pay past victims of
crime $2,000,000 in court fines and interest. Second left: This image contains an excerpt from a statement
Williams posted on Devra West’s website in 2005. The statement defamed John Watson decision to sue Devra
West for fraud. Williams went on to stake his reputation that Devra West was a good humanitarian etc. Below the
excerpt of his statement is a 2009 arrest warrant for Devra West in respect of felony theft. So much for Williams’
reputation! The third left image shows a statement Williams posted on West's website in 2007, basically asserting
that she was some kind of divine being who graciously allowed him to call her Surya Ma. Williams made this
statement knowing that West was being investigated for assaulting Dr. Cole MD, knowing that West was being
sued for defrauding John Watson and knowing that West was fraudulently misrepresenting a multi-million dollar
property belonging to someone else as belonging to her. The Whitefish Pilot, Bigfork Eagle and Ravalli Republic
newspapers give the details of these crimes and much more.

The fourth left image is a statement that Williams posted on West’s website in 2014 wherein he asked for
donations for West who was raining money for the ‘Divine Feminine.” Williams agreed to do this knowing that
Devra West regularly assaulted the female members of her cult and was about to be convicted of assaulting Dr. Pat
Cole MD. The fifth left image, like the second image, was Williams stating his reputation that Devra Patton West
was a humanitarian and that she was being maligned by John Watson who was suing her for fraud. This image
shows Williams’ statement attached to a notice announcing a Sheriff’s Sale of all of West’s assets to pay her
creditors $2,000,000 in court fines and interest. The far right image is of a recent posting on West’s Facebook page
wherein she announces that she is a blessing to all souls in the Sedona & Scottsdale cities and that as an
instrument or mercy she is able to deliver ‘divine grace healings’ and ‘dispensation of karma’ (for a large fee).

CONVICTION 108 PO ASTALNT

Above: More Google imoges that show the close associotion between Julio Willioms MD and cuwit / gang leader Devro West.

The left hand image shows Devra West dressed as a Greek Goddess with the text below inviting potential victims
of extortion to attend a ‘Sacred Sunday with Rishi’ at Dr. Julio Williams home. Upon arrival Williams will affirm
that the leader of his cult is indeed a divine being and is capable of delivering ‘divine grace healings’ if the victim
can afford $500,000. The second left image is yet another example of Dr. Williams staking his reputation that
Devra West is not only honest but a divine being. In this example his words are attached to a newspaper article
announcing Devra West’s conviction for assault in April 2008. The third left image is a statement written by Dr.
Julio Williams in July of 2007 denouncing the press for printing an article about Devra West's vicious assault on Dr.
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Pat Cole. Williams, of course, denied that the assault ever occurred and demanded a retraction of the statement
and an apology. (West was convicted in April 2008).

The fourth left image was an excerpt from a statement that Devra West sent to her mailing list circa 2004, after her
charity was struck off for fraud. Instead of admitting the fraud and the need to move away from the area, Devra
West, then calling herself Devra Ji, announced that she was moving from the fifth dimension to the seventh and
that, as a result of the discomfort caused by the dimensional shift, she needed to move 100 mile north to
Shamballa. The move was in fact, 100 miles north from Victor MT to Flathead Lake MT. The far right image was an
excerpt from a missive entitled ‘The Law of Severity on the Path to Purification’ that Devra West sent her mailing
list a couple of days after she assaulted Dr. Pat Cole MD. The document dated 17 April 2006, attempts to justify
the assault on Dr. Cole MD by asserting that she was a Nazi in the WW!II death camps in another lifetime! Devra
West admits assaulting Dr. Cole MD and admits the beating meted out was severe but asserts that it was
administered with grace! No mention of the $1.3 million she extorted from that victim!
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“Rishi Devra has been guiding my life for many years.
1 am honored that she allows me to help her global
awakening move forward.”

Geoffrey Reynolds CPA 2014

“There are no words to express the profound nature of
sitting with a spiritual master of Rishi’s caliber she is a

‘ virtual wellspring of living divinity.”

Julio Williams MD 2017

Clearly, Reynolds and Williams are not ‘normal’ employees, colleagues or just friends of Devra Patton West. Their
actions are the actions of members of a cult / criminal gang who are carrying out the instructions of their cult /
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gang leader. Itis obvious that apart from being complicit in Devra West’s attempts to murder the whistleblower
John Watson, they are employed by her to intimidate witnesses (witness tampering). West’s criminal racketeering
business model can only survive if the cult can keep the ‘divine being’ narrative going. To achieve this, victims and
witnesses to crime who go public (like the whistleblower John Watson) and who threaten West’s multi-million
dollar a year criminal business model, are at first subject to a campaign of ‘under the radar’ violent intimidation
and if they persist in telling the truth, they are slated for murder. Below are links to two bulletins that fully explain
Reynolds’ & Williams’ role in witness tampering.

Senior cult member Reynolds announced John Watson’s murder to the press in 2007 and conspired with West to
bankrupt him in 2010. Senior cult member Williams is currently conspiring with West by hiding 400 emails from
the police that speak to West’s 13 year campaign of intimidation against Watson and his family, and a more
recent attempt by West to murder Watson. We will continue our campaign for justice until West, Reynolds &
Williams are the subject of a criminal investigation into racketeering and attempted murder.

How Devra West, working with Cult / Gang Members Williams & Reynolds, work to silence Victims and Withesses
of Serious Crime.

Evidence shows beyond doubt that Devra Patton West has attempted to Subvert Multiple Court cases by Targeting
Victims and Witnesses with Violence

FBI TAKE NOTE. In the United States, the crime of witness tampering in federal cases is defined by
statute at 18 U.5.C. § 1512, which defines it as "tampering with a witness, victim, or an informant.”
The punishment for such an offense is up to 20 years if physical force was used, attempted, or
threatened. The tampering need not have actually been successful in order for it to be criminal.

Neither Reynolds nor Williams knew the whistleblower John Watson, and yet, both acted outside the law in
attempting to intimidate him, be complicit in attempting to murder him and bankrupt him. The answer is obvious!
Devra Patton West is what we say she is, the leader of a criminal racketeering gang who is quite possibly, a serial
killer. To be clear, Geoffrey Reynolds, Julio Williams and ex-husband Jack West are willing accomplices in
racketeering and murder.

Above: An entirely false persana built by a narcissist occult master wha having acquired tens of millions of dollors through
organized crime is fiving out her delusions of grondeur. A suspected serigl killer who believes that using her occult ability ta
commit multiple murders with impunity makes her o Goddess, fit to rule over oll who she comes into contoct with.

In summary, Devra Patton West is a cold blooded killer and more than likely a serial killer. So confident was
Geoffrey Reynolds that John Watson would be murdered, that he actually announced it to the Bigfork eagle
newspaper reporter on August 9 2007 while being interviewed. Of course, Reynolds thought he was having an ‘off
the record’ conversation with the reporter, but the reporter took his comments seriously enough to report them
to a federal agent. Is it just a coincidence that several days later, and just as predicted by Reynolds, West made a
failed attempt on John Watson’s life? Is it just coincidence that, just as Reynolds had predicted, Devra West
launched a campaign of occult ‘under the radar’ violence at Watson and his family, designed to provoke Watson
into reacting in a way that would result in him going to jail not Devra West?! Why did Reynolds agree to be
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complicit in a plot to murder a total stranger? And when that failed, why did Reynolds agree to front a conspiracy
designed to bankrupt the whistleblower via a pair of frivolous defamation lawsuits? Why would Reynolds involve
himself in these actions against a perfect stranger he had no history with?

Why would Julio Williams, also a total stranger to John Watson, defame him in 2005? Why would he try to
intimidate the plaintiff in a lawsuit against his cult leader by sending a threatening email whose obvious intent was
to try to get John Watson to withdraw from his lawsuit? Why would Julio Williams fail to pass on to the police
some 400 emails sent to him over the past 4 years by John Watson, detailing the ongoing campaign of occult
violence being directed at John Watson and his family by Devra West?

The answer is obvious!

Devra West sits at the head of a criminal racketeering gang that robs, defrauds, extorts money from
victims and murders those victims and witnesses that it cannot silence with intimidation.

Williams & Reynolds are both complicit in racketeering and murder and along with Devra West should
be investigated immediately!

The purpose of murdering John Watson was so that Devra West and her cult / criminal racketeering gang could
move to another western state (Arizona) without her past following her. Her claims to be a guru and a divine
being are utter bullshit. Her website is full of lies and propaganda. If only a small percentage of what we are
sharing within these pages is true, then everything on Devra Patton West’s website is a pack of lies. Oh, but wait,
according to Devra Patton West, the truth (about her) does not matter if she can convince the public that her lies
are their truth. Nothing speaks to the truth more than hearing Devra West speak, just as she spoke to John
Watson in March 2003, not realizing that her words were being recorded. Listen to what asshole Devra Patton
West says and remember this is the person that ‘ass-licker’ Julio Williams described as, “a virtual wellspring of
living divinity.”

The following are excerpts of a conversation that took place in March 2003, after John Watson announced he was
going to sue Devra West for defrauding him. Listen to the self-appointed “light behind leaders and world servers”
and the “guardian of the western region of the USA” basically affirming that she is criminally insane.

WARNING FOUL LANGUAGE FROM CRIMINALLY
‘)) INSANE WANNA BE PLANETARY REGENT

. Devra West refers to John Watson as ‘Prince Charming.’

. West agrees she has defrauded John Watson but does not see herself paying him!

. West acknowledges that she is a control freak and admits to disposing of people like used Kleenex.

. John Watson advises that she will not do the same to him.

. West goes berserk and in an expletive laden tirade accuses the whistleblower of exploiting her vulnerability! This behavior
proves beyond doubt that Devra West is criminally insane.

. West says she feels stabbed in the back and f*cked up the arse by Watson’s insistence that West pay her the $50,000 she
owes him. West has an emotional melt down and leaves in hysterics!
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They needed to murder and silence John Watson in Montana to make way for Devra Patton West’s
next fake identity in Arizona i.e. ‘Rishi Devra.” AKA:-

The Regent of the Spiritual Hierarchy for the Western Hemisphere.
THE SAGE OF SEDONA and the RISHI OF THE WEST!



http://omniawakening.net/documents/20.%20Defamation%20of%20JW.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/audio/133.Prince%20Charming.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/147.%20Agreed%20but%20not%20going%20to%20fill%20out%20a%20Check.mp3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/127.West%20admitting%20that%20she%20disposes%20of%20people%20like%20she%20does%20Kleenex.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/149.%20You%20will%20not%20do%20that%20with%20me.mp3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/150.%20West%20proving%20she%20is%20mentally%20ill.mp3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/150.%20West%20proving%20she%20is%20mentally%20ill.mp3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/151.%20A%20Fucked%20up%20the%20Arse%20Bully.mp3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/151.%20A%20Fucked%20up%20the%20Arse%20Bully.mp3
https://www.omniawakening.org/rishi-devra/life-journey/
https://www.omniawakening.org/rishi-devra/life-journey/

Below, the third fake identity in the third western state in the past 23 years. A vicious and dangerous psychopath
masquerading as a self-appointed Ascended Master. Unfortunately the cruelty, the mental and physical abuse,
crimes committed on an industrial basis and sudden mysterious deaths eventually catch up with her, and she and
the cult have to move to fresh hunting grounds. After Arizona where next? Of course this only works if you can
liquidate (murder) those who challenge her version of reality. This is normally no problem for a psychopath with a

license to kill, but for some reason, it is proving difficult to kill off the whistleblower even with Reynolds’ and
Williams’ help and cooperation.

THE CURRENT CON WORKS LIKE THIS...

Step 1. Those identified as wealthy targets are invited to attend a ‘Private’ Sessions or a ‘Private’ Intensive’ as
advertised on her website below here or as held by Dr. Williams at his residence.
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Step 2. Those targeted are duped / manipulated / pressured into believing one of the following two scenarios.

1. That they are suffering from a totally non-existent brain tumor or a cancer which Devra West
guarantees she can cure for a large fee.

2. That Devra West and the targeted individual were sisters in a former lifetime during which the
target is persuaded that she betrayed Devra West in that lifetime and must now, in this lifetime,
make financial reparations (for the nonexistent wrongs the target committed).

Devra West has been perpetrating this extortion racket for at least two decades; two of her admin staff who worked
for in 2002 overheard her say, after receiving a phone call, that she had just made $500,000. Apparently, this was
the fee paid by one victim who thought they had been cured of a condition that Devra West had in fact given them!
Listen to two of her admin staff, Diane Stoner and Kathleen Francisco talking about one this.

Remember, Devra West is an Occult Master who can, using Shamanic Visioning, induce illness, injury and
even death in those she targets with little chance of the crimes being connected back to her. In the above
scam, she ‘induces’ the symptoms in those who do not believe or do not pay and then miraculously cures them
after they go to her ‘Pay Portal’ and make a large six figure ‘donation.’

Step 3. The victims go to the Sage of Sedona’s ‘Pay Portal” which is set up to receive single donations of up to
$500,000 or more by pressing a single button or a combination of buttons. In this way the target receives an
imaginary cure and in return The Regent of the Spiritual Hierarchy of the Western Hemisphere gets to empty the
targets bank account into hers. Note Devra West standing there with her hands out saying “give me, give me.”



http://omniawakening.net/audio/88.KF%20On%20Ms%20West%20'bringing%20$500K%20for%20herself%20not%20the%20charity%20-%20spending%20binge!.MP3
https://www.omniawakening.org/donations
https://www.omniawakening.org/rishi-devra/life-journey/

SEED DONATIONS

‘o learn moce about our Seed Donations, please contact us

This has been going on for 27 years right under the noses of the FBI and the IRS. Itis illegal for a lay person to

assert that they are able to cure someone of a health condition. Apparently not so for Devra West! At $500,000 a
go, itis no wonder she can afford the trappings, clothing, lifestyle and home of a multi-millionaire even though she
claims to be penniless and the funds she extorts from victims are nowhere to be seen, let alone declared to the IRS

as income in her tax returns. Below is an image pulled from a video posted the ufoswlg YouTube channel entitled
‘9 Ways to Spot a Fake Guru or Spiritual Teacher.’
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Here is the link to the above video. https://www.voutube.com/watch?v=JB9PbbG93sM



https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCfuMmKAYFzQWZkfNQzrn1Qw
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=JB9PbbG93sM

